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wanted',forservice on the Lakes, that their Frames be sold; and further, that as
the two Brigs are similar to the other Brigs of 382 tons, you are of opinion, if it
should not be advisable to construct them on the Lakes, that it will be preferable
to build them at 1-alifax.;-

We hereby signify to you, that; in consequence of what yon have statei, wC
have cancelled' our former directions on iihis subj'ect to Cornnú>döre Si James
Lucas Yeo, and directed him to be guided by your recomnmendations. And we
do hereby desire and direct you to give the necessary instructions to Captain
Hall, for-,thie,sale ofthe Frames-of the Prompte and Psyché accordingly; taking
care that the produce thereof be paid into the hands of the Treasurer of the
Nàvy,,and their Nanes (which are to be. ren ed OM te ist of the
Navye> beinserted inthe nextPriy Seat for the sale ofofd sores

We furth.èr. cksire and direàt. you tog*ve the neces5aïy insiuctibus for the
Goshawk. and Coli'ito be .t at H a grëab t oji-8sa f
sliould.not be found advisable and; practicabIe to,Ïstru ct 2,m tfiC"Lake-'.

Geo. J. Hope.

Navy Board. , I

Sir, . .Admiralty Ofice, 26tlh4tYr I S 4.
H.riMajpstyis Secretary of nta.e havigt transmitted t my Lordr Com..
sBsionersothe. AdTnimal copy of a~ D>spatch from Liettenant> General

SiuGeorge Preyea, dated at. Montr;eal the gl ofMax, conta0inog Reports
ff oe you and Captin ri)gR asasofroma'Committýe of. Uitary0fers, on the
.p*atUicabity, and. expeditency of conveying to anidsettng onLake Ontario
;te'twimE~rigodesand twe5iBrigs-sentsout in frame froithis Country tod Quebec;

nas it ~apars*bythose Reports to be-expedi'ent thatthe origina .intention of
setting upathese vessels on. that«,Lake: .slïould beý:abandonmed and byl{ aeportfDm the Navy Board, th at -rom the peculiar construetion of. the twoFrigates,
and-, the inferiorqnalitycof their' materials, they are u0it-forgeneral-service at
sea, and, tIyhaveethereforeirecommended,if they a.aregnt nted for service
on the Lakes, thatstheir Framesmay:besold; but with regard to the two Brigs,as they are similar toother brigsof 382 tons, the Navy Board have recommended
thattheir Frames should be sent to Halifax to be set up ;-I have received their
Lordships commands to acquaint you that they have given orders to the Navy
Board to dispose of the Frames of these vessels, accordiagitotheir suggestion,
uInless it should be judged expedient 'to, employ the'Bïgse or.either ofthe nè..
Lake Champlain; and that Captain Hall wikibe directe'd-to atteand..i sucl in-
structions as he may receive from you on this subject.

Sarn, &c.
Commodore Sir James Lucas Yeo. J. W. Cro&er
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